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position of the subsequent holders of the benefited land and the burdened land are 
then unclear.  
 

4. Prior to volumetric lots and building management statements being permitted in Qld 
easements were put in place which included a wide variety of clauses which did not 
run with the land but set out the terms on which various areas were to be used 
(including provisions for annual meetings of the users of the easements – ie terms 
similar to what are now in building management statements). Those easements are 
still in place and whilst this section will significantly assist there is an opportunity to 
further minimize disputes going forward. 
 

5. To minimize potential disputes as to what the words “use, ownership or 
maintenance” mean (even with the benefit of sub-clause (3) I submit that all 
covenants that relate to the use of the burdened land should have the benefit of 
proposed section 65. 
 

6. It is curious that in Qld the law allows for covenants and terms of any nature to be 
included in building management statements (which are binding on all subsequent 
owners and occupiers of lots which are subject to such statements) (section 54D(3) 
of the Land Title Act) but will not give easement terms the same protection. There 
does not appear to be any basis for either document to be treated differently when it 
comes to subsequent owners. 
 

7. I think the terms of easements which are binding on subsequent owners of either the 
burdened or benefited land should just relate to the burdened land – using the terms 
“use, ownership or maintenance” whilst a significant advance on the current position 
will still lead to a range of litigation until the Courts determine what is intended by 
those words. 
 

8. I have been practicing as a solicitor for over 35years. During that time my primary 
work has been property law. I was a partner at Clayton Utz for over 25 years and 
have had my own practice for over 5years.  
 

 
I am happy to discuss this issue further. 

 
Regards 
Brian 
 
 
 
Brian Noble 
 
Director 
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